
City Attorney’s Communication #2019-694
April 2, 2019

TO: Horacio Danovich, CIP Manager

FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attomet4

RE: Resolution — Construction of Traffic Signal Improvements at MLK, Jr. Blvd. and
NW 27th Avenue

As requested in your email dated April 2, 2019, the above-referenced Agreement has been prepared
and is attached at this time along with the appropriate Resolution captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A PIGGYBACK AGREEMENT FOR ROADWAY
AND MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION BETWEEN THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND DP DEVELOPMENT, LLC
TO PROVIDE TRAFFIC SIGNAL IMPROVEMENTS AT THE
INTERSECTION OF DR MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BLVD.
AND NORTHWEST 27T11 AVENUE; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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